Application ref: 2023/5094/P

Contact: Adam Greenhalgh Development Management
Tel: 020 7974 6341 Regeneration and Planning
Email: Adam.Greenhalgh@camden.gov.uk London Borough of Camden
Date: 4 March 2024 Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Barnet London Borough
Planning and Building Control _
2 Bristol Avenue B e
Colindale

London

NW9 4EW

Phone: 020 7974 4444

Dear Sir/Madam
DECISION
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Request for Observations to Adjoining Borough - No objection

Address: Golders Green Eruv - Between North Circular Road
Finchley Road And Hendon Way

Proposal:

23/4742/FUL - In connection with the establishment of an Eruv, the installation of
thirty-one (31) pairs of 5.5m (Sites 14&29 shall be 6.5m) high poles and

connecting wires at the following sites (Sites SP4-SP7, SP12-SP15, SP17, SP19,
SP21-SP30, SP32, SP33 also include 1no. green cabinet):, 1:Near Hurstwood
Road/Finchley Road junction NW11 OAP, 2:Near Monkville Aven./Finchley Road

NW11 0AH, 3:Alberon Gardens/Finchley Road junction NW11 OAG, 4:Near

Ashbourne Aven./Finchley Road NW11 0DL, 5:Near Halleswelle Road/Finchley

Road junction NW11 ODL, 6:Near Hayes Cres./Finchley Road junction NW11 0QS,
7:Near Bridge Lane/Finchley Road junction NW11 OEA, 8:Near Hendon Park
Row/Finchley Road junction NW11 OPU, 9:Near St Georges Road/Finchley Road
junction NW11 7ES, 10:Portsdown Mews near 1033&1035 Finchley Road NW11

7ES, 11:Near Portsdown Aven./Finchley Road junction NW11 7HB, 12:Ravenscroft
Aven./Finchley Road junction NW11 0SB, 13:Finchley Road/Hoop Lane/Wentworth Road
junction NW11 7EY, 14:Golders Green Road (o/s No.17)/Golders Green Crescent (adj. to
No.8) NW11 8LJ, 15:Near Rodborough Road/Finchley Road junction NW11 8LX , 16:Near
Helenslea Aven./Finchley Road junction NW11 8AX, 17:Near Dunstan Road/Finchley
Road junction NW11 8AJ, 18:Near Wycombe Gardens/Finchley Road junction NW11 8DP,
19:Hodford Road/Finchley Road junction NW11 8NP , 20:Near Llanvanor Road/Finchley
Road junction NW11 8DN , 21:Near The Vale/Hendon Way junction NW11 8TJ, 22:Near
Wayside/Hendon Way junction NW11 8QY, 23:Near Ridge Hil/Hendon Way junction
NW11 8PS, 24:Near Wessex Gardens/Hendon Way junction NW11 9RR, 25:Near
Woodville Gardens/Hendon Way junction NW11 9ED, 26:Near HighfieldAven./Hendon
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Way junction NW11 9TU, 27:Near Heathfield Gardens/North Circular Road junction NW11
9JA, 28:Near Western Aven./North Circular Road junction NW11 9HG, 29:Near Golders
Green Road/Woodlands junction NW11 9QH, 30:Near Bridge Lane/North Circular Road
junction NW11 9JS, 31:Near The Vale/Wayside/Granville Road junction NW11 8TJ.

Drawing Nos: See LB Barnet planning application 23/4742/FUL

The Council, as a neighbouring planning authority, has considered your request for
observations on the application referred to above and hereby raises no objection.

Conditions and Reasons:

Informative(s):

1 The application is for the installation of thirty one pairs of 5.5m high poles (two
of which are 6.5m high) with connecting wires and ancillary 1m x 1m x 0.3m
metal boxes on public highway in the London Borough of Barnet.

The installations are proposed as an extension of an existing ERUV in LB
Barnet. An ERUV is an 'enclosure’ (in this case a series of poles with
connecting wires) which enables the Jewish community to go out and use the
highway for everyday purposes without contravening the rule about 'staying in'
on the Sabbath.

The nearest installations to LB Camden would be approximately 300m from the
Borough boundary in Child's Hill. The installations would not have any impacts
on any highways in LB Camden and there would be no effects on the
townscape or any heritage assets within LB Camden.

The proposals would not affect the amenity of any LB Camden residents.
There would also be no impact on any other relevant Council policies including
those relating to designated green or ecological spaces or the Council's
policies for sustainable development and climate change mitigation.

LB Camden therefore raise no objections to the proposals.

Yours faithfully

Daniel Pope
Chief Planning Officer



